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From: @nlb.org.uk>

Sent: 07 July 2023 13:22

To: @simplybluegroup.com

Cc:

Subject: Discussion re impact to navigation of site.

Attachments: SBG - Loch Long Site Review.docx

  ! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Hi , 

 

Following on from our teams call this morning I agreed to let you have a reply outlining our ini�al findings. 

 

As I advised, ahead of our mee�ng I had a team chat with colleagues here at the NLB regarding your ini�al site 

outline plan East of the old Strome Ferry.  (as a%ached).  We reviewed your chartlet against the historic AIS traffic 

map and the heat spots directly reflected the exis�ng farm on the North shore operated by Bakkafrost and clearly 

showed that your site would have limited impact on the normal course of vessels heading further into the Loch. 

 

Without any material change to your plan, the NLB don’t see any undue naviga�onal risk that can’t be mi�gated by a

ligh�ng and marking strategy, combined with char�ng of the site with the UKHO and the distribu�on of local no�ces 

to mariners ahead of the introduc�on of the sites equipment. 

 

As you had men�oned that there was a further issue rela�ng to MOD moorings, that had been flagged up by CES, I 

contacted them and this was confirmed.  From what I was shown, this directly conflicts with the sites planned 

footprint.   

 

I’ve copied in  who confirmed that she is going to ask colleagues to further inves�gate the MOD posi�on on 

the moorings, to confirm if this is going to block progression for you regarding this loca�on. 

 

Let me know if there is anything else you need regarding this from me. 

 

Regards 
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Coastal Inspector 

NLB Navigation, 84 George Street, Edinburgh, EH2 3DA 

@nlb.org.uk 

www.nlb.org.uk 

 

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Perso
nal Data

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Personal Data

11(2)-Personal Data



2

 
 

Our mission: To deliver in the most sustainable way practicable, a reliable, efficient and cost-effective Aids to 

Navigation service for the benefit and safety of all Mariners. 

 

Our values: Safety, Pride, Integrity, Teamwork, Fairness, Innovation, Respect, Environment 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 

or entity to whom they are addressed. The content of e-mail and files transmitted may not belong to or be 

the opinion of the Northern Lighthouse Board and the Northern Lighthouse Board cannot be responsible for 

such. This email has been scanned by Sophos and Forcepoint Email Security for the presence of computer 

viruses.  

 

We, the Northern Lighthouse Board, collect and process Personal Data for the lawful purpose of fulfilling 

our responsibilities as the appointed General Lighthouse Authority for Scotland, adjacent seas, islands and 

the Isle of Man under Section 193 of the Merchant Shipping Act 1995. We take the protection of your 

privacy and confidentiality seriously. We undertake to preserve the confidentiality of all information you 

provide to us and hope that you reciprocate. We understand that our employees, customers and other third 

parties are entitled to know that their personal data is processed lawfully, within their rights, not used for 

any purpose unintended by them and will not accidentally fall into the hands of a third party. We do not 

share, sell, or disclose information we collect from you or that you provide to us to any third party other 

than as specified in our Privacy Statement.  

 

Our policy covering our approach to Data Protection complies with UK law accordingly implemented, 

including that required by the EU General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR 2016) and the UK Data 

Protection Act 2018, and can be accessed on our website at https://www.nlb.org.uk/transparency/  


